VISA APPLICATION FORM TO ENTER JAPAN

{Paste photo here)
*Official use only L
or 2inx2in
Surname (as shown in passport)
Given and middle names (as shown in passport) _
Other names (including any other names you are or have been knc:wn by)
Date of birth Place of birth
— Dy MoRth)/TYEar) {State or Province) {Country,
Sex: Male [ | Female [ ] Marital status: Single [] Married [ ] Widowed [ ] Dworced ]
Nationality or citizenship
Former and/or other nationalities or citizenships
ID No. issued to you by your government
Passport type: Diplomatic [ | Official [ ] Ordinary [ | Other [ ]
Passport No.
Place of issue Date of issue
{Day)/(Month)/(Year)
Issuing authority Date of expiry
Purpose of visit to Japan -

Intended length of stay in Japan

Date of arrival in Japan

Port of entry into Japan Name of ship or airline

Names and addresses of hotels or persons with whom applicant intends to stay

Name Tel.

Address

Dates and duration of previous stays in Japan

Your current residential address (if you have more than one address, please list them all)

Address

Tel. Mobile No.

Current profession or occupation and position

Name and address of employer

Name Tel.

Address




*Partner's profession/occupation (or that of parents, if applicant is a minor):

Guarantor or reference in Japan(Piease provide details of the guarantor or the person to be visited in Japan)

Name Tel.
Address
Date of birth Sex: Male [ ] Female [ ]

" (Day)/(Month}/[Year)

Relationship to applicant

Profession or occupation and position

Nationality and immigration status

Inviter in JapaniPlease write ‘same as above' if the inviting person and the guarantor are the same)

Name . Tel

Address

Date of birth Sex: Male [] Female []
(Day)/(Month)/(Year)
Relationship to applicant

Profession or occupation and position

Nationality and immigration status

*Remarks/Special circumstances, if any

Have you ever:
@ been convicted of a crime or offence in any country? Yes[ | No[ ]
@ been sentenced to imprisonment for 1 year or more in any country?** Yes| | No[ ]
@ been deported or removed from Japan or any country for overstaying your visa or violating

any law or regulation? Yes| | No[ ]
® been convicted and sentenced for a drug offence in any country in violation of law

concerning narcotics, marijuana, opium, stimulants or psychotropic substances?** Yes [] NOD

® engaged in prostitution, or in the intermediation or solicitation of a prostitute for other

persons, or in the provision of a place for prostitution, or any other activity directly

connected to prostitution? Yes| | No[ ]
@ committed trafficking in persons or incited or aided another to commit such an offence? Yes[ | No[]

** Please tick “Yes” if you have received any sentence, even if the sentence was suspended.
If you answered “Yes” to any of the above questions, please provide relevant details.

“I hereby declare that the statement given above is true and correct. | understand that immigration status and period of stay to
be granted are decided by the Japanese immigration authorities upon my arrival. | understand that possession of a vita does not
entitle the bearerto enter Japan upon arrival at port of entry if he or she is found inadmissible.”

“I hereby consent to the provision of my personal information (by an accredited travel agent, within its capacity of representing
my visa application) to the Japanese embassy/consulate-general and (entrust the agent with) the payment of my visa fee to the
Japanese embassy/consulate-general, when such payment is necessary.”

Date of application Signature of applicant

(Day)/(Month)/(Year)
* It is not mandatory to complete these items.

Any personal information gathered in this application as well as additional information submitted for the visa application
(hereinafter referred to as "Retained Personal Information”) will be handled appropriately in accordance with the Act on the
Protection of Personal Information Held by Administrative Organs (Act No. 58 of 2003, hereinafter, “the Act”). Retained Personal
Information will only be used for the purpose of processing the visa application and to the extent necessary for the purposes
stated in Article 8 of the Act.



Please print or write in block letters Please paste a photo here. (Do NOT staple.)

VISA APPLICATION FORM TO ENTER The photo should be clear and identifiable,

taken within the last 6 months.
Please provide the city. state/province
and country in which you were horn.
(Paste photo hel¥)
*Official use only i
or 2inx2in
Please tick the approprate box.

Surname should be capitalized.

ssport) KENNED |
hown in passp&i\lohn Fitzgerald
er names y re or have been known by)

A

USA

Nationality or citizens _
r nationalities or citizenships UNITED KINGDOM - '

Former and/or
ID No. issued to you by yolyr government 123456789 / v ?’
£agsport type: Diplomatic [ ] Official [ | Ordinary Other [ | —— /
Passport No. A11223344 Please write or select nationality or citizenship.
Place of issue Boston Date of issue 10/03/2010
Issuing authority U.S. Dept. of State Date of expiry ‘%"fl{mﬂm
Purpose of visit to Japan_to visit relatives Please explain as concretely as possible. rﬁwar
Intended length of stay in Japan 15 days '
Date of arrival in Japan March 10 2012
Port of entry into Japan Narita-AP Name of ship or airline JAL-006
Names and addresses of hotels or persons with whom applicant intends to stay
/ Name Hotel kayuukaikan Tel. 03-3230-1230
Address 8-1, Sanbancho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 102
Dates and duration of previous stays in Japan February 4 - April 3, 2007; 3months
Your current residential address (if you have more than one address, please list them all) Please write
accurately.(Phone
Address 321, East Maple Street, Los Angeles, California 90012, US.A. numbers should
Tel. 213-333-1111 Mobile No. 213-333-2222 start from the
Current profession or occupation and position Company Employee, Assistant Director ares code.)
Name and address of employer
Name America Trade Inc. Tel. 212-333-8888

K Address 654 Park Avenue New York, N.Y. 10171 U.S.A.




*Partner's profession/occupation (or that of parents, if applicant is a minor):

Guarantor or reference in Japan(Please provide details of the guarantor or the person to be visited in Japan)
Name Mr. Robert Taylor Tel. 03-3230-1111

Address 2-2-1, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100

Date of birth 01/04/1965 Sex: Male Female []
(Day) V(Vear)

Relationship to applicant brother in law

Profession or occupation and position Company Employee, Director Please write

Nationality and immigration status U.S.A., Intra-company Transferee accurately.(Phone
Inviter in Japan Please write ‘same as above' if the inviting person and the guarantor are the same) \ numbers should

Name same as above Tel, shart fiom the

Aihiodns area code.)

Date of birth Sex: Male [] Female []

{Day)/(Monith)/(Year)
Relationship to applicant

For example, if there are humanitarian considerations

— that should be taken into account.
Nationality and immigration status e _/
*Remarks/Special circumstances, if any "/

Have you ever:
® been convicted of a crime or offence in any country?
® been sentenced to imprisonment for 1 year or more in any country?**

® been deported or removed from Japan or any country for overstaying your visa or violatin
any law or regulation?

@ been convicted and sentenced for a drug offence in any country in violation of law
concerning narcotics, marijuana, opium, stimulants or psychotropic substances?**

@ engaged in prostitution, or in the intermediation or solicitation of a prostitute for other
persons, or in the provision of a place for prostitution, or any other activity directly
connected to prostitution?

® committed trafficking in persons or incited or aided another to commit such an offence?

** Please tick "Yes” if you have received any sentence, even if the sentence was suspended.
If you answered “Yes" to any of the above questions, please provide relevant details.

Profession or occupation and position

Please tick the appropriate box.

“I hereby declare that the statement given above is true and correct. | understand that immigration status and period of stay to
be granted are decided by the Japanese immigration authoritles upon my amrival. | understand that pessession of a visa does not
entitle the bearer to enter Japan upon arrival at port of entry if he or she is found inadmissible.”

"I hereby consent to the provision of my personal information (by an accredited travel agent, within its capacity of mpresenting
my visa application) to the Japanese embassy/consulate-general and (entrust the agent with) the payment of my visa fee to the
Japanese embassy/consulate-general, when such payment is necessary.”

Date of application 02/02/2012 Signature of app!lcarg >

(Day)/(Month)/(Year)
* 1t is not mandatory to complete these items.

Any personal information gathered in this applicatio| Please indicate the relationship (e.g. signed by mother).
(hereinafter referred to as “Retained Personal infor
Protection of Personal Information Held by Administrative Organs (Act No. 58 of 2003, hereinafter, “the Act”). Retained Personal
Information will only be used for the purpose of processing the visa application and to the extent necessary for the purposes
stated in Article 8 of the Act.

In case of a minor, parents or a legal representative can sign here.




L

Letter of Reason for Invitation
(Year) (Month) (Davy)

To:  (Ambassador/Consul-General) of Japan in

Inviting Person
(When an inviting person and a guarantor are the same, you may skip this section by writing “omitted™,)

Address: T =

Full name :(Notre)

(Seal)
Telephone number: ( ) - (Extension )
FAX number: ( ) - \

[Fill in the following items when the company/organization is extending the invitation. ]
Contact person’s division:
Contact person’s full name:
Contact person’s telephone number: ( ) - (Extension )
Contact person’s FAX number: ( ) -

Visa Applicant
(Make sure the name is written in the Latin alphabet as it appears on his’her passport. ' When there are two or more applicants, fill in the
representative’s status below, and attach a list of all applicants.)

Nationality :

Occupation :

Full name (in Latin alphabet) : (Male/Female) additional applicants
Date of birth: / / , (Age: )

(Year) /(Month) / (Day)
The purpose of inviting the above person(s) is as follows:

(If the space below is insufficient, use a separate sheet of paper to give a full explanation.)
(1) Purpose of invitation

(2) Background to invitation
(Explain the background to this invitation in detail.)

(3) Relationship with visa applicant(s)

(Note)
L 4

‘When a company/organization is extending an invitation, fill out the name of the company/organization as well as your title and
affix, and put the registered seal of the representative, or non-registered seal of the company or the sub-organ (a personal seal is
unacceptable). If it is difficult to put the seal, a person in a position of authority at the company/organization may put his/her
signature.

@  Foreign nationals who do not have a seal may put his/her signature here.




List of Visa Applicants

* Be sure to write the name in the Latin alphabet as it appears on his/her passport.

* Fill out the “relationship with the inviting person and guarantor” field if the purpose of the invitation is “Visit to
relatives/acquaintances.”

1. Visa applicant (representative applicant)
Nationality:
Occupation: \
Full name: (Male or Female)
Date of birth: / / (Age: )
(Year) / (Month) / (Day)
Relationship with the inviting person and guarantor:

2. Visaapplicant

Nationality:
Occupation:
Full name: (Male or Female)
Date of birth: / / (Age: )
(Year) / (Month) / (Day)

Relationship with the inviting person and guarantor:

3. Visaapplicant

Nationality:
Occupation: ;
Full name: (Male or Female)
Date of birth: / / " (Age: )
(Year) / (Month) / (Day)

Relationship with the inviting person and guarantor:

4.  Visa applicant

Nationality:
Occupation:
Full name: (Male or Female)
Date of birth: / / (Age: )
(Year) / (Month) / (Day)
Relationship with the inviting person and guarantor: -
5.  Visa applicant
Nationality:
Occupation:
Full name: (Male or Female)
Date of birth: / / (Age: )
(Year)/(Month) / (Day)

Relationship with the inviting person and guarantor:



(Year)

(Month) (Day)

Schedule of Stay

The schedules of stay in Japan of the visa applicant

others are as follows:

Date Activity Plan

Contact

Accommodation

&3




Letter of Guarantee

(Year) (Month) (Day)

To:  (Ambassador/Consul-General) of Japan in

Visa Applicant
(Make sure the name is written in the Latin alphabet as it appears on hisher passpor. ' When there are two or more applicants, enter the
representative’s status below, and attach a list of all applicants.)

Nationality;

Occupation:

Full name (in Latin alphabet): (Male/ Female) additional applicants
\

Date of birth: / / (Age: )

(Year)/(Month) / (Day)
I'will guarantee the following items regarding the above-mentioned applicant’s entry into Japan:
1. Expenses for the applicant’s stay in Japan
2. Return travel expenses
3. Compliance with Japanese laws and regulations

I hereby declare that the above is true.

Guarantor
Address: T -
Occupation/Name of organization:
Full name: (Note)
Seal

Date of birth: / / (Age: )

(Year) / (Month) / (Day)
Telephone number: ( ) - (Extension )
FAX number: ( ) -
Relationship with the visa applicant(s)

[Enter the following items when the company/organization is extending the invitation.]
Contact person’s division:
Contact person’s full name:
Contact person’s telephone number: ( ) - (Extension )
Contact person’s FAX number: ( ) -

(Note)

®  When a company/organization is extending an invitation, fill out the name of the company/organization as well as your title
and affix, and put the registered seal of the representative, or non-registered seal of the company or the sub-organ (a personal
seal is unacceptable). If it is difficult to put the seal, a person in a position of authority at the company/organization may put
his/her signature.

@ Foreign nationals who do not have a seal may put his/her signature here.



Overview of Company/Organization

(Year) (Month) (Day)

Name of Company/Organization

Name of the Representative

Address

Capital

Annual sales

Number of employees

Description of Business

List of branches in Japan and overseas (Name, Location, Telephone number)

Business and exchange ties with the party invited and background

(*)Use this form if a company/organization has not yet registered and there are no other materials to explain its overview
(brochure, etc.)



